From: Heyman, George

To: Erampton, Caelie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Future of the Peace River Valley - Stop Site C - Energy Education, Training and Business Opportunities
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2017 5:56:10 PM

Attachments: BCUC-Review,docx

Hi — task me about response tomorrow morning — I'll try to drop in briefly before 9 am caucus

George Heyman | B{LJ& | MLA Vancouver-Fairview
Community office (604) 775-2453 | Legislative office (250) 387-3655

From: RogerBryenton <roger.bryenton@earthlink.net>
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2017 at 11:31 AM

To: George Heyman <G.Heyman@Ieg.bc.ca>, George Heyman <George.Heyman.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: RogerBryenton <roger.bryenton@earthlink.net>

Subject: Future of the Peace River Valley - Stop Site C - Energy Education, Training and Business
Opportunities

Dear Hon. George Heyman, Minister,
Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Congratulations on your Cabinet and Ministerial appointment.

I am writing with respect to the NDP-Green commitment to send Site C for review. Attached is a note
outlining problems with the Site C approval process, its high cost, dreadful environmental impact, lack of
concern with ongoing First Nations court actions and Treaty rights, and a plethora of alternatives - all with
little or no impact, at far less cost, especially electricity conservation.

There are many opportunities for re-assigning Site C workers, both if the project were to be "paused"
during a review, to save in the order of $2 million per day, and when finally terminated. There are jobs for
everyone now working at Site C as the report shows in Section 3. This would be doing beneficial
conservation and other work instead of destroying a valuable valley and river.

Fear-mongering about "job loss" by unions, media and others is totally misleading.

Your Ministry has a unique opportunity to work with the Peace River community, to help train Site C
workers in environmentally-friendly energy conservation, a relatively simple task, and other
environmental related energy work outlined, whether it is more energy efficient housing, or renewable
energy such as solar, wind or geothermal.

One option for the "workers camp" is to co-develop a "Centre of Excellence" with UNBC for a multi-
disciplinary education, research and business incubation facility. This would include environmental
sciences, horticultural and agricultural centre, "Low-energy high-latitude building research", and
renewable energy centre. We hope that you would like to explore such opportunities for adding
intellectual property concepts to such a facility, and further discuss and develop some of the ideas

outlined in the note.

We also hope that you and other ministers will make a cabinet decision to "Stop Site C" once the review
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clearly shows that the project should not proceed.

Alternatively, and preferably, by replacing the BC Hydro directors, and senior executives, your
government can change BC Hydro from being a "builder" to being a "facilitator" - the new direction from
progressive utilities. You can enable BC Hydro to perform an "internal review", determine the lack of
demand, markets, high cost of the project and internally "pause" or cancel Site C, immediately, since it is
not in the Public Interest.

Thank you,

Sincerely, Roger Bryenton, P. Eng (former), MBA for the Lower Mainland "Network" to Save Our Peace
Valley Energy Systems Consultant,
Suzuki and SPEC Elder 778 232-1326;
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“Stopping Site C Dam: BCUC Review

Keeping The Jobs and the Peace River Valley”
By Lower Mainland Network to Save Our Peace Valley
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From: Erampton, Caelie PREM:EX

To: Heyman, George PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Agenda: consultation committee Fri July 28
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 6:26:36 PM
Attachments: Agenda Consult Cttee July 28 17.docx

I’'ve printed off a copy for you and put it on your desk.

From: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn PREM:EX; Frampton, Caelie PREM:EX
Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Agenda: consultation committee Fri July 28

Hello Robyn and Caelie. Here is the agenda for tomorrow’s consultation committee mtg., for
Ministers James and Heyman.

Room 116

9:30 pre-meeting

10:00 - 11:00 committee meeting

Thank you,

Donna
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Confidence and Supply Agreement
Consultation Committee
AGENDA

10 AM — 11 AM, Friday July 28, 2017
Hemlock Room (116)

Attending:

Adam Olsen, MLA, Saanich North and the Islands

Liz Lilly, Chief of Staff, Green Party Caucus

Taylor Hartrick, Deputy Chief of Staff, Green Party Caucus

Carole James, Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier, MLA, Victoria-Beacon Hill

George Heyman, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy, MLA, Vancouver-

Fairview

Layne Clark, Director of Ligison and Coordination, Office of the Premier (for Geoff Meggs, Chief

of Staff)

Donna Sanford, Executive Director, Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

1. Welcome and introductions 10:00

2. Confirm meeting chair

3. Approve agenda

4. Status of terms of reference for the Consultation Committee

5. Overview of Government roll out: summer/fall 2017 10:10

6. Site Creview 10:15

7. Timing, process for Green Caucus engagement on policy & legislation 10:45
(see opposite page)

8. Date and priorities for next meeting 10:55
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